

Antonio Gerlini

COUNSEL

Antonio Gerlini provides assistance on project finance transactions, both in the infrastructure and renewable energy sectors. He has experience in assisting Italian and international sponsors and primary financial institutions in relation to the acquisition of projects, due diligence activities, drafting and negotiation of project contracts and financial documentation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Counsel** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2020 - 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2016 - 2020
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2010 - 2016
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2009
Allen & Overy, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2012**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Naples Bar, Italy
- 2009**
Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
24th January 1985
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
agerlini@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Energy, Project & Infrastructure



Banking & Finance